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UNITED STATES  
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

BEFORE THE ADMINISTRATOR 
 
____________________________________ 
In the Matter of:       )            
        ) 
Twin Med, LLC    ) Docket No. FIFRA-09-2025-0033      
      )   
   Respondent.  ) 
____________________________________) 
 
 

SECOND UNOPPOSED MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME 
 
 

As directed by the Prehearing Order dated March 20, 2025, the parties engaged in a 

settlement conference on April 1, 7, and 10, 2025 and reached an agreement in principle to 

resolve the above-captioned matter on April 10, 2025.  

Accordingly, Complainant filed a Second Status Report and Unopposed Motion for 

Extension of Time on April 15, 2025. The Tribunal granted this motion on April 23, 2025, 

directing: (1) the parties to file a fully executed Consent Agreement and Final Order (“CAFO”) 

on or before June 2, 2025; or (2) Complainant to file the required prehearing exchanges on or 

before June 2 and July 7, 2025, and Respondent to file the required prehearing exchange on or 

before June 23, 2025.  

Due to the transition resulting from the recent change in administrations, Complainant 

will require more time to finalize and file the CAFO in this matter. Complainant thus requests 

this Tribunal to extend the applicable deadlines for the filing of the CAFO and prehearing 

exchanges, as set forth in the April 23, 2025 Order on Unopposed Motion for Extension of Time, 

by fifteen (15) calendar days.  



2 
 

Respondent does not oppose this motion. 

 

       Respectfully submitted,  

 

       __________________________________ 

David H. Kim 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I, David H. Kim, hereby certify that on May 27, 2025, the foregoing document has been 

filed with the EPA Office of Administrative Law Judges, and that a true and correct copy was 

served by email on counsel for Twin Med, LLC: Scott M. Wilson at Scott.Watson@btlaw.com 

and Ian M. Surdell at Ian.Surdell@btlaw.com.  

       Respectfully submitted,  

        

       ___________________________________ 

       David H. Kim 
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